UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Jon Leibowitz, Chairman

COMMISSIONERS:

J. Thomas Rost Edith Ramirez Julie Brill Maureen K. Ohlhausen		
In the Matter of WATSON PHARM ACEUTICALS INC., a corporation;)	
ACTAVIS PHARMA HOLDING 4 EHF., a private limited liability company; and))))	Docket No. C-4373
ACTAVIS S.ÁR.L. a limited liability corporat e entity.)))

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act, and its authority thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission"), having reason to be that Respondent Watson Pharmaticals, hc. ("Watson"), a orporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, has a to acquire Actavis hc., Adavis Pharma Holding ehf., and Actavis S.à.r.l. together, "Actavis Goup" or "Actavis"), entities controlled by jörgólfur Thor Björgólfsson and subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, other to of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), as a meded, 15 U.S.C. § 45, that suclequisition, if consummated, would violate Steon 7 of the Claton Act, as an ended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in respect hereof would be in the public interse, hereby ssues its 6 mplaint, stating its charges as follows:

I. RESPONDENT

1. Respondent Watson is a corporation org

- f. extended release morphine sulfate capsules;
- g. extended release nifedipine tablets (generic Adalat CC);
- h. extended release amphetamine sats capsules;
- i. extended release diltiazem hydrochloride capsules (generic Tiazad);
- extended release oxymorphone non-tamper resistant tablets;
- k. extended release glipizide tablets;
- I. isradipine capsules;
- m. loxapine succinate capsules;
- n. extended release methylphenidate hydrochloride tablets;
- o. ursodiol tablets;
- p. adapatene and benzoyl peroxide topical gel;
- q. dextromethorphan hydrobromide and quinidine sulfate capsules;
- r. extended release morphine sulfate and nattrexone combination capsules;
- extended release oxycodone tamper resistant tablets;
- t. extended release ivastigmine flm; and
- varenicline tartrate tablets.
- 6. For the purposes of this Complaint, the United States is the relevant geographic area in which to analyze the effects of the Acquisition in each of the relevant lines of ommerce

IV. THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKETS

7.0000 TD (rp)Tj 9.9600 0.0000 xrg BT 108.0000 198.2400 TD 0.00l.00000 0.00000 0.00000

- 8. Extended elease diltiazem hydrochloridecapsule (generic Cardizem CD) ar used to tretahypertension, anima, and ertain heat rhythm disorders. The prosed transcalion would result in a 55% market share for the combined entity. There are two other suppliers Tevaand Sun Pharmactical houstries, td. ("Sun"). Thus, the Acquisition would reduct number of suppliers from four to three and increase the HHI by 1,488 points, from 3,474 points to 4,962 points.
- 9. Fentanyl transdermal system is a patch that leases featanyl to ease bronic pain. There are currently five suppliers of generic fentanyl transdermal system Watson, Actavis, Mylan, Apotex, Inc., and Malinckrodt, LLC (a division of Covidien plc). Thus, the Audisition would reduce the number of competitors from five to four give the combined retity a maket share of 34%, and increase the HHI by 378 points, from 3,460 points to 3,838 points.
- 10. Lorazepan is used to treat anxietdysorders. Cuently, therearefive suppliers of geneic lorazepan Excellium Pharmaeutical, Ltd., Mylan, RanbaxyLaboratories, Ltd., Watson, and Actavis. Theoroposed trasaction would reduce thenumber of ompetitors from five to four and result in a market share for the combined entity of 53%. The Acquisition would increase the HHI by 1,380 points, from 2,208 points to 3,588 points.
- 11. Metoclopramide hydrochlorideis used to treat notice. Twa, Watson, and Actavis share approximately 61% of the maket for this product. Accounting for recent exit, the proposed transaction would reduce the number of ompetitively significant suppliers form three to two, givethe combined netity a 34% maket share, and increase the HHI by 560 points, from 1,618 points to 2,178 profis.
- 12. Extended release morphine sulfate capsules are used to treat acute pain. Actavis owns the braded produt; Kadian, and markets the authorized some ic. Watson markets the only other generic Kadian available. Thus, the proposed transaction would create a moropoly in generic extended reasemorphine sulfate apsule.
- 13. Extended elease nifedipine talets are used to tretahypertension and ariga. Watson, Actavis, Mylan, and Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc., whose product is sdd by Teva currently market extended elease nifedipine talets in the United States. The propose transation would reduce the number of suppliers from fouto three ad result in a combined entity with 31% marketshare. The Acquisition would increase the HHI by 456 points, from 4,746 points to 5,202 points.
- 14. Extended release amphetamine satts capsules are the generic version of Adderall XR, manufactured by Shire plc, which is a teatment of attention decit hyperactivity disorder ("A DHD"). Actavis recently enteed this market, joining evaland mpax Laboratories, hc., who are maketing authorized gnerics. Watson is one of a limited number in that has an extended release amphetamine satts capsule in development. The proposed transaction would reduce the number of current and likely potential suppliers of generic Adderall XR.

- 22. The combination of adaphane and benzolyperoxide is a topical triemannt for acne It is marketed by Galdema Laboratories LP. under the brad Epiduo. Currentlythere are AB-rated generic versions of Epiduo available in the number of States, but Vatson and Actavis are two of a limited number of likely potential suppliers of egneric Epiduo.
- 23. Dextromethorphan hydrobromide and quinidine sulfate capsules are the generic version of Nuedexta and arused to trast pseudobulbaaffect, i.e., unontrolled episodes of crying and/or laughing in people with multiple sclerosis and other rustological diseases. Currently, there are no generic versions of Nuedata available in the United States. Watson and Actavis are two of a limited number of likely potential suppliers of egneric Nuedata.
- 24. Extended elease morphine sulfe and naturexone combination capsules athe generic equivalent of Pfizer's Embeda, paroduct used to tast acute pain. Currently, there is no generic market for Embeda in the United States and Pfizer has recalled the branced product, which should return to market in the forseable future. Actavis and Pfizer haventeed into an exclusive Development and Manufacturing Agreement to manufacture Embeda, while Watson is one of alimited number of likely potential suppliers of egneric Embeda
- 25. Extended elease oxycodone tenper resistant tablets are there ic version of tamper resistant OxyContin, which is used to treat moderate to severe pain that is expected to last for an extended period of time. Negrecially resistant oxycontin and Actavire among alimited number of likely potential suppliers of generic OxyContin.
- 26. Extended elease rivastiognine film is the geeric equivalent of Exelon, a patch used to treta Alzheimer's disease and demetia resulting from Parkinson's disease. Novatis AG markets branded Evelon in the United States. Nergeric versions of this product arget available in the United States. Watson and Actavis are among a limited number of likely potential suppliers of egneric Exelon.
- 27. Varenicline tartrate tablets are the generic version of Pfizer's Chantix, which is a smoking cessation medicine. oNgeneric versions of this product arget available in the United States. Watson and Actavis are among a limited number of likely potential suppliers of generic Chantix.

V. ENTRY CONDITIONS

28. Entry into the relevant markets described in Pargraphs 5 ad 6 would not be timely, likely, or sufficient in magnitude, character, and sope to deteor counteact the anticompetitive effects of the Acquisition. Entrywould not take placin a timelymanner because of the combination of drugdevelopment times, U.S. Druttonforcement Administration restrictions and quotas on controlled substantibility 5000 an excitation and quotas on controlled substantibility for the contro

VI. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION

er re the effects of the that Auguistion, if consummated, make to substantially essen competition and to tend to cate amonopolyin the relevant markes in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as mended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Seems 5 of the FTC At; as amended, 15 U.S.C.§ 45, in the following ways, among others:

- by eliminating actual, direct, and substantial compition between Watson and Actavis and reduing thenumber of ompetitors in the markets for extended release bupopion hydrochloridetablets; (2) setended elease diltiazem hydrochloride capsules (generic Cardizem CD); (3) fentanyl transdermal system; (4) lorazepam tablets; (5) methodramide hydrochloridetablets; (6) setended release morphinsulfate apsules; and extended releasenifedipine tables, and the edge (a) more esting the (b) elimoca that was ingular exercise maket powerin these marks; (b) increasing the likelihood and dege of coordinated interaction between or amonghe remaining competitors; and (c) increasing the likelihood that pushes the entire exercise maket powerin these marks; (b) increasing the likelihood and dege of coordinated interaction between or amonghe remaining competitors; and (c) increasing the likelihood that pushes the entire exercise maket powerin these marks; (b) increasing the likelihood and dege of coordinated interaction between or amonghe remaining competitors; and (c) increasing the likelihood that the entire exercise maket powerin these marks; (b) increasing the likelihood and dege of coordinated interaction between or amonghe remaining competitors; and
 - by eliminating future competition between Watson and taxis and reducing the number of generic competitors in the futuring the marktes for (1) extended release amphetamine salts paules; (2) extended lease dilitiazem hydrochloride capsules (generic Tiazac) (3) extended leaseoxymorphone non-traper resistant tablets; (4) teended elease dipizide tablets; (5) is ratipine capsules; (6) loxapine sucinate capsules; (7) teended elease methyphenidate hydrochloride tablets; (8) ursodiol tablets; (9) trapalene and bezoyl peroxide topical gl; (10) dextromethorphan bytobromide and quinidine sulfate casules; (11) extended release morphine sulfate and naltrexone combination pasules; (12) extended release oxygodone tanper resistant tablets; (13) extended resie ivastigmine film; and (14) valenidine tartrate tablets, and theby. (a) increasing the likelihood that the combined entity D sintignth betwee) Tj 60.8400 0.0000 TD (n or among) T

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal TradeCommission	า on
this fifteenth day of October, 2012 issues its Complaint against said Respondents.	

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark Secreary

SEAL: